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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 8:54 AM
To: Angus McGrath (Angus.McGrath@stantec.com)
Cc: 'Andrew Warner'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Yoo, James
Subject: RO3157 and GeoTracker Global ID T10000006445, City Ventures

Angus, 

I received notification of a drilling permit application of the subject site.  Prior to permit authorization, please provide Alameda 
County Environmental Health (ACEH) with a brief scope of work, including the scope of analyses, and a site plan depicting
the bore locations for our review. Your response may be submitted by electronic mail to my attention.   

Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 

Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 

Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

 


